

Weak, faceted snow at the ground is still fracturing clean in our stability tests. Three feet of wind blown snow was added in in 6 days.

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 12, 2009</u> Bridger Range, 2009-03-11